Gonabe, Matthew (FAA)

From: Mullen, Doug <DMullen@airlines.org>

Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 6:20 PM

To: Gonabe, Matthew (FAA)

Subject: Information Request Notice Slot Allocation

Attachments: Slots ICR Notice 3.16.21.pdf; PRA Search Results.pdf; PRA IC List.pdf
Hi Matthew,

We are developing comments to the attached FAA notice for which you are listed as the contact, see attached. We have
been unable to find Docket No. FAA—-2021-0067 on regulations.gov to file comments, can you please send me a link to
the docket on regulations.gov where we should file comments in response to the attached notice.

In addition, we cannot find additional information that further explains FAA’s burden estimate. As mentioned above, we
cannot find the docket on regulations.gov and OMB does not list the current renewal effort, see second attachment which
is a search of the OMB control number in the FR notice; the search ends with the renewal in 2018 but nothing about
renewal in 2021. We are looking for the information in the third attachment, the third attachment is FAA’s estimate from
the 2018 renewal effort, do you have similar burden estimate information supporting the burden of 5602.6 hours in the
federal register notice page 145167

Thanks,
Doug

Doug Mullen
Vice President, Deputy General Counsel
Airlines for America

Cell 703.362.6809
airlines.orq | | | Instagram |
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This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If you believe you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender by reply transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.



